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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT 415" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF
THE MEMBERS OF THE COMPANY M/S SANMATI TRADING AND
INVESTMENT LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON TUESDAY, THE 30™ DAY OF
SEPTEMBER, 2022 AT 11:30 AM. AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE
COMPANY AT C-12. JVTS GARDEN. CHHATTARPUR EXTENSION. NEW
DELHI 110074, TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at 31
March, 2022 and Profit and Loss Account for the year ending on that date together
with the Reports of the Auditors’” and Directors’ thereon.

2. To appoint a director Mr, Chandra Mohan Bhando (DIN No. 00315427) who retires by
rotation being eligible offers herself for re-appointment.

By order of the Board
For Sanmati Trading and Investment Limited

Hujﬂhshshmi Sundaram
Director

DIN No.- 00447484

Address: C-12, JVTS Garden
Chhattarpur kxtn,

New Delhi-110074

Date; 07.09.2022
Place: New Delh



Notes:

C.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy
to attend and vote instead of himself/ herself and the proxy need not be a member
of the company. The proxy form in order to be effective must be deposit with the
company not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of
the meeting.

Members/Proxies attending the meeting are requested to bring duly filed
attendance slips sent herewith to attend the meeting.

Queries proposed to be raised at the Annual General Meeting may be sent to the
company at its registered office at least seven days prior to the date of AGM to
enable the management to compile the relevant information to reply the same in
the meeting,

Members are requested to notify any change in their address/mandate/bank details
immediately to the company at its registered office.

Documents referred to in the Notice etc., are open for the inspection at the
registered office of the company at all working days except Saturdays between 11
AM. and 2 P.M. up to the date of Annual general meeting.
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

DEAR MEMBERS,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 41* Annual Report on the affairs of the
Company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the financial year

ended on 31* March, 2022.

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The standalone and financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2022,
forming part of this Annual Report, have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”) read
together with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended
from time to time, other relevant provisions of the Act and the RBI guidelines/
regulations to the extent applicable on an accrual basis..

Key highlights of financial performance of your Company for the financial year 2021-

22 are provided below:

Particulars Financial Year Financial Year
ended 31* March, | ended 31" March,
2022 2021
(Amount in X) (Amount in X)
Revenue from Operations 4,05,46,036 1,29,66,012
Add: Other Income - 3,79,085
Total Turnover 4,05,46,036 1,29,66,012
Less: Total Expenditures Except Depreciation 3,93,49,693 1,09,17,022
Profit before Depreciation 11,96,343 20,48,990
Less: Depreciation 23,211 -
Profit Before Tax 11,73,132 20,48,990
Current Income Tax 2,90,728 4,23,139
Previous Year Tax 1,89,511 -
Deferred Tax Charges (4982) 336
Net Profit after Tax 10,76,897 16,25,516

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or
Loss

Income -tax relating to items that will not be
reclassified to profit & Loss




Tut?t comprehensive income/ (loss) for the 10,76,897 16,25,516
period

Earnings per share

Basic 2,41 3.63
Diluted 2.41 3.63

2. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE BALANCE SHEET

There were no changes which affects the financial position of the Company
subsequent to the close of the financial year till the signing of the Board's Report.

3. BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY'S WORKING DURING THE YEAR/ STATE OF
COMPANY'S AFFAIR

The Company is Non-Banking Financing Company. During the year under review, the
Total Revenue of the Company was increased to Rs. 4,05,46,036/- (Rupees Four Crore
Five Lakhs Forty Six Thousand and Thirty Six) in comparison to Rs. 1,29,66,012/-
(Rupees One Crore Twenty Nine Lakhs Sixty six Thousand and Twelve) during the
previous financial year and the Net profit of the Company was decreased to Rs.
10,76,897/- (Rupees Ten Lakhs Seventy Six Thousand eight Hundred and ninety
seven) in comparison to Rs. 16,25,516/- (Sixteen Lakhs Twenty Five Thousand Five
Hundred and Sixteen) during the previous Financial Year.

During the Financial Year 2021-22, your Company has managed the affairs in a fair and
transparent manner. The Board is making efforts towards making platform for its
future activities and your Directors are confident about the future prospects of the
Company and have a belief that Company’s performances will improve in the years
ahead.

4. DIVIDEND

Your Directors do not recommend declaration of any dividend for the financial year
ended March 31, 2022,

5. RESERVES

The company has transferred an amount of Rs. 2,69,224/- (Rupees Two Lakhs sixty
nine thousand two hundred and twenty four) to General Reserves amounting to 25%
of the Net Profits of the company.

6. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company remains resolute in its commitment to conduct business in accordance
with the highest ethical standards and sound Corporate Governance practices. Your




Company strongly believes that sound, robust and unambiguous system of Corporate
Governance practices go a long way in retaining investor trust and preserving the
interest of all existing as well as prospective Stakeholders. Further, your Company’s
corporate structure, business, operations, and disclosure practices are aligned to the
global practices. Your Directors are enforcing high standards of Corporate Governance
in the overall functioning of the Company which, in turn, helps to enhance the
economy efficiency of its operations for the benefit of the society as a whole. A
detailed Corporate Governance Report is attached to this report separately as
Annexure I.

7. SHARE CAPITAL
(i) Equity shares:
During the year under review there were no changes in in the capital of the company.

The Company has only one kind of Shares i.e. Equity shares with same voting rights.
As at 31 March, 2022 Company's paid-up Equity Capital is Rs. 44,75,000/- divided
into 4,47,500/- shares of Rs. 10/- each

(ii) Sweat Equity shares:

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the Financial Year under

review,
(ili) Buy back/payoff of Shares:

During the period under review the Unsecured 0.01% Compulsorily Convertible
Debentures UCCD's were renewed vide board resolution dated 5™ April, 2021 and by
members on 06" May, 2021 for a period of 59 Month. In a view to pave way for the
prospective investment in equity your company presented an offer to buy back/ payoff
the above stated Unsecured 0.01% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures UCCD's which
was approved by board vide resolution dated 15" November, 2021 and by members
vide resolution 17*" December, 2021. With that the closing balance of debenture gets
NIL at the closing of the financial year which is 31* March, 2022,

(iv) Issue of further Share Capital - (Preferential Aliotment)

During the financial year, the Company has not issued / made allotments of shares on

preferential basis.




(v) Debenture

During the period under review the Unsecured 0.01% Compulsorily Convertible
Debentures UCCD's were renewed vide board resolution dated 5" April, 2021 and by
members on 06" May, 2021 for a period of 59 Month. In a view to pave way for the
prospective investment in equity your company presented an offer to buy back/ payoff
the above stated Unsecured 0.01% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures UCCD’s which
was approved by board vide resolution dated 15" November, 2021 and by members
vide resolution 17" December, 2021. With that the closing balance of debenture gets
NIL at the closing of the financial year which is 31 March, 2022.

8. DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY

(i) Directors

In terms of the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr, CHANDRA
MOHAN BHANDO, (DIN. 00315427) Director of the company is liable to retire by
rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer himself
for reappointment. Your Directors recommend their re-appointment.

(ii) Declaration of independency of independent directors

The Company has received the requisite declarations under section 149(7) of the
Companies Act, 2013 from the Independent Director at the time of their
appointment stating that they meet the criteria of independence as mentioned
under Section 149(6) of the Act.

9. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

During the financial year under review, the Company has paid a remuneration
amounting to Rs. 2,27,500/- to Ms. Shilpi Kapoor WTD of the Company,
remuneration amounting to Rs. 54,700/- to Ms. Shilpi Kapoor CFO of the Company
till 28.06.2021, remuneration amounting to Rs. 1,82,000/- to Ms. Aamisha Thakur
CFO from 28.06.2021 and remuneration amounting to Rs. 1,92,000/- to Ms. Mamta
Jangid Company Secretary of the Company as prescribed under section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

10. MEETINGS

During the year 2021-22, Nine (9) Board Meetings were held on various dates. The
details are given in the Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap between




the meetings was within period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and Three
(3) Extra-ordinary General meeting were held during the Financial Year.

11. AUDITORS
(i) Statutory Auditor

M/s Dinesh K Sharma & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.
11115), was appointed as the Statutory Auditors by the members of the Company to
hold office from the conclusion of 36" Annual General Meeting until the conclusion
of 41 Annual General Meeting held in the year 2021. Their term has now ended.

Based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors
recommends their Re-Appointment to the shareholders.

Board’s explanation and comments on Auditor’'s Report

There are no explanations and comments given by the Board as the Auditor’s Report
given by auditors of the Company is self-explanatory and doesn’t contain any
qualification, reservation or adverse remarks.

(ii) Secretarial Auditor and Secretarial Audit Report

M/s Nikita Rohilla & Associates. Company Secretaries New Delhi (CP No. 21456) was
appointed as Secretarial Auditor to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company for
the financial year 2021-22 & 2022-23. Secretarial Audit Report issued by M/s Nikita
Rohilla & Associates, Company Secretaries New Delhi are annexed herewith as
Annexure-lll to this Report.

12. RISK MANAGEMENT

In compliance with Section 134(3) (n) of the Act, the Company has a Risk Management
Policy which provides for the identification therein of elements of risk which in the
opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the Company. At present the
Company has not identified any element of risk which may threaten the existence of
the Company.

13. PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not invited/ accepted any deposits from the public during the year
ended March 31%, 2022. There were no unclaimed or unpaid deposits as on March

31% 2022,
Further, the Company has not received any unsecured loans and advances from its

Director(s), or a relative(s) of the Director(s).




14. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The particulars of contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 has
been disclosed in Form No. AOC-2 as (Annexure |l) attached to this report.

15. LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
The company has not granted any loan or extended any guarantees and has not made
any investments, to any individual or corporates u/s 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

during the financial year under review except as mentioned below:

Loan to a Company in which a Director having an interest/ significant influence:

FY 2020-21 (Amount in
Name of Company FY 2021-22 (Amount in Rs.) Rs.)

Rs. 10,21,09,744/- Rs. 9,61,43,585/-
M/s Ashwa Viniyog Pvt. Ltd.

Girraj Enterprises — LLP Rs. 2,50,000/- Rs. 2,66,061/-
Partner’s Capital Account
Partner’s Current Account Rs. 55,47,300.05/- Rs. 55,73,402.89/-

16. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the Company.
17. TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND
Your company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven
years. Therefore, there were no funds which were required to be transferred to
Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).

18. KEY CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

(i) Changes in nature of Business: Nil
(ii) Key changes during the year in Directors and KMPs:

During the Financial Year 2021-22, the following changes took place in structure of the
Board:

Ms. Shilpi Kapoor got resigned from the post of CFO of the Company w.e.f 28th June
2021, Ms. Aamisha Thakur was appointed as CFO of the Company w.e.f 28th June 2021




and Ms. Shilpi Kapoor was appointed as Whole Time Director of the Company w.e.f
28th June 2021. The changes made during the year in the structure of the Board has
been duly reported and recorded as per Acts and statutes applicable to it.

(iii) Changes in subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies: Nil
(iv) Details of order passed by the regulators: Nil

19. REPORTING OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT CASES UNDER POSH ACT

The Company believes in creating a safe environment for the employees which is free
from any discrimination. In adherence to the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition, and Redressal) Act, there were no case
of sexual harassment during the year.

20. TRANSITION TO IND AS ACCOUNTING FRAMEWORK

The Company has adopted IND AS from 1 April 2020 with an effective date of 1 April
2019 for such transition. For periods up to and including the year ended 31 March
2020, the company had prepared and presented its financial statements in accordance
with the erstwhile generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). To
give effect the transition to IND AS, these financial statements for the year ended 31st
March 2021, together with the comparative financial information for the previous
year ended 31st March 2020 and the transition date balance sheet as 31st March 2019
have been prepared under the IND AS.

The Transition has involved significant changes in the Company’s policies and process
for the financial reporting, including generation of supportable information and
applying estimate to inter alia determine impact of IND AS on accounting and
disclosure requirement prescribed under extant Reserve Bank of India (RBI) directions.

21. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange
earnings and outgo are as follows:

(i) Conservation of Energy & Technology Absorption: The Company is not
engaged in any manufacturing activity, issues relating to conservation of
energy and technology absorption are not relevant to its functioning.

(ii) Export Activities: There was no export activity in the Company during the
year under review. The Company is not in the line of exports and therefore

not contemplating any export.




(iii) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: There was no foreign exchange
inflow or outflow during the year under review.

(iv) SEBI/ Stock Exchange/ RBI Compliances: The Company is in the process of
getting its securities delisted from CSE and therefore doing=g the
compliances accordingly.

22.THE STATUS OF THE PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

The details of application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year along with their status as at the
end of the financial year: The Clause is not applicable as no such proceedings are
pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

23. DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATIONS FOR LOANS

The details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of ane-
time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial
Institutions along with the reasons thereof: The clause is not applicable to
the Company.

24. BOARD/ COMMITTEES EVALUATION

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual Evaluation of its own performance,
board Committees and individual Director pursuant to provisions to the provisions of
the Act and the corporate governance requirements as prescribed by Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements),
Regulations 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”)

The performance of the Board was evaluated by board after seeking inputs from all the
Directors on the basis of the criteria such as the board composition and Structure,
effectiveness of the board processes, information and functioning etc.

The performance of the Committee was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs
from the Committee members on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of
committee, effectiveness of Committee meetings etc.

25, PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Pursuant to Clause VIl of Schedule IV to the Act and Regulation 19 of the Listing
Regulations, read with Part D of Schedule |l thereto the performance evaluation of the
Independent Directors is perused by the entire Board of Directors, excluding the
director being evaluated.




26. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY (VIGIL MECHANISM)

In pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 a
vigil Mechanism for Directors and Employee to report genuine concerns has been
established.

27. COMPOSITION OF BOARD/COMMITTEE’S

The details pertaining to Composition of Board/Committees are included in Corporate
Governance Report which forms part of this report.

28. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and save as mentioned
elsewhere in this report, the attached Annual Accounts and the Auditor's report
thereon and to the best of their knowledge and belief, your Directors confirm that:

(i) In preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed;

(ii) The Directors had adopted such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
as at 31% March, 2022 and of the profit or loss of the Company for the year
ended on that date;

(iii) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

(iv) The Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis ;

(v) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively;

(vi) The Directors confirmed that the Company has made compliance of Secretarial
standards and all applicable laws;
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Annexure-|

Report on Corporate Governance for the Year ended on March 31%, 2022

In accordance with the provisions of Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V and other
applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“the Listing Regulations”), the Directors of
Sanmati Trading and Investment Limited (“the Company”) have pleasure in presenting the
Company’s Report on Corporate Governance for the Financial Year 2021-22.

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has introduced a Code of Corporate
Governance for listed companies, which is implemented through the Listing Regulations and
the Listing Agreement/s executed with the Stock Exchange/s with which a Company’s shares
are listed. Corporate Governance is a set of systems and practices to ensure that the affairs
of a Company are being managed in a manner which ensures accountability, transparency,
and fairness in all its transactions in the widest sense and meet the aspirations and
expectations of the stakeholders and the society as a whole. Corporate Governance
necessitates professionals to raise their competency and capability levels and upgrade
systems and processes to meet the expectations in managing the enterprise and its
resources effectively with the highest standards of ethics.

The Company has an established reputation of honesty, integrity and sound governance
over the years. The Company is, therefore, committed to maintaining the highest standards
of Corporate Governance in its conduct towards shareholders, employees, regulators,
customers, suppliers, lenders and other stakeholders. The Company strongly believes that
good Corporate Governance is a journey which leads to corporate growth and long term
gain in shareholder value. This philosophy adopted by the Company since its inception has
contributed to the Company’s sustained growth.

BOARD AND ITS COMPOSITION:

As on March 31, 2022, the Board comprised of 4 Directors, 1 CFO and 1 Com pany Secretary.
Their position on the Board is indicated below:

S. No. | Name Category

1. Ms. Rajalakshmi Sundaram Non-Executive

2. Ms. Aamisha Thakur Chief Financial Officer (w.e.f.
28/06/2022)

3. Mr. Chandra Mohan Bhando Non-Executive

4. Mrs. Igneet Kaur Kaur | Independent Director

Sanmai Trading & nvestment LTHt=d
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5. Ms. Mamta Jangid Company Secretary
6. Ms. Shilpi Kapoor Whole Time Director (w.e.f.
28/06/2022)

COMMITTEE’S AND ITS COMPOSITION:

Audit Committee Mrs. Igneet Kaur(Independent Director) ]
Ms. Rajalakshmi Sundaram(Non-Executive)
Mr. Chandra Mohan Bhando(Non-Executive)
Ms. Shilpi Kapoor (Whole Time Director
(w.e.f. 28/06/2022).

Nomination & Remuneration Committee Mrs. Igneet Kaur{Independent Director)

Ms. Rajalakshmi Sundaram(Non-Executive)
Mr. Chandra Mohan Bhando(Non-Executive)
Stakeholders Committee: Mrs. Igneet Kaur(Independent Director)

Ms. Rajalakshmi Sundaram(Non-Executive)
Mr. Chandra Mohan Bhando(Non-Executive)
Ms. Shilpi Kapoor(Whole Time Director
(w.e.f. 28/06/2022).

Risk Management Committee: Mrs. Igneet Kaur(Independent Director)

Ms. Rajalakshmi Sundaram(Non-Executive)
Mr. Chandra Mohan Bhando(Non-Executive)
Ms. Shilpi Kapoor(Whole Time Director
(w.e.f. 28/06/2022).

BOARD PROCEDURES AND FLOW OF INFORMATION

In every financial year, Company holds at least four meeting of Board of Directors i.e. one
meeting every quarter. Additional meetings are convened whenever necessary.

The Company adheres to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules issued
thereunder and Secretarial Standards with respect to convening and holding the meetings of
the Board of Directors and its Committees.

The Board members have access to all information of the company. Urgent matters are also
considered and approved by passing resolutions through circulation which are confirmed at
the next Board meeting. The draft minutes are circulated to the members of the Board/
Committee within 15 days of the meeting and the comments if any on the draft minutes are
received within 7 days of its circulation. The minutes are finalized within 30 days and
thereafter recorded in the minute’s books.

The meetings of the Board of Directors are generally held at Registered Office of the company
i.e. in Delhi. During the financial year 2021-22, the Board of Directors met Nine times on
09.04.2021, 13.05.2021, 28.06.2021, 26.07.2021, 27.10.2021, 06.11.2021, 15.11.2021,
28.01.2022 and 18.03.2022. The maximum gap between any two consecutive meetings was
well within the maximum allowed gap of 120 (One hundred twenty) days, as stipulated under
Companies Act, 2013. The necessary quorum was present in all the meetings.

The overall attendance of Directors for the Financial Year 21-22 is shown hereunder: o
Sanmati Trading & Ept Limite
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Name Designation Numbers of meetings during | Attendance at
financial Year 2021-22 the last AGM
held on
Held Attended November 30,
2021
Ms. Rajalakshmi Non-Executive 9 9 Yes
Sundaram Director
Mr. Chandra Non-Executive 9 9 Yes
Mohan Bhando Director
Mrs. Igneet Kaur Independent 9 9 Yes
Director
Mr. Shilpi Kapoor Whole Time 6 6 No
[ Director
S. No. Date of Board Day Present
Meeting
1. 09.04.2021 Friday Ms, Rajalakshmi Sundaram,
Mr. Chandra Mohan Bhando
Mrs. Igneet Kaur
2. 13.05.2021 Thursday Ms. Rajalakshmi Sundaram,
Mr. Chandra Mohan Bhando
Mrs. Igneet Kaur
3. 28.06.2021 Monday Ms. Rajalakshmi Sundaram
Mr. Chandra Mohan Bhando
Mrs. Igneet Kaur
4, 26.07.2021 Monday Ms. Rajalakshmi Sundaram,
Mr. Chandra Mohan Bhando
Mrs. lgneet Kaur
Ms. Shilpi Kapoor
5. 27.10.2021 Wednesday Ms, Rajalakshmi Sundaram
Mr. Chandra Mohan Bhando
Mrs. Igneet Kaur
Ms. Shilpi Kapoor
6. 06.11.2021 Saturday Ms. Rajalakshmi Sundaram,
Mr. Chandra Mohan Bhando
Mrs. lgneet Kaur
Ms. Shilpi Kapoor
73 15.11.2021 Monday Ms. Rajalakshmi Sundaram,
Mr, Chandra Mohan Bhando
Mrs. Igneet Kaur
Ms. Shilpi Kapoor
8. 28.01.2022 Friday Ms. Rajalakshmi Sundaram,
Mr. Chandra Mohan Bhando
Mrs. Igneet Kaur
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9. 18.03.2022 Friday Ms. Rajalakshmi Sundaram,
Mr. Chandra Mohan Bhando
Mrs. Igneet Kaur
Ms. Shilpi Kapoor
AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Pursuant to Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013, Board of Directors of the Company itself
takes care of the requirement of Audit Committee.,

S.no.

Date of Meeting

Day

Present

1.

09.04.2021

Friday

Mrs. Igneet Kaur
Ms. Rajalakshmi Sundaram,
Mr. Chandra Mohan Bhando

26.07.2021

Monday

Mrs. Igneet Kaur
Ms. Rajalakshmi Sundaram,
Mr. Chandra Mohan Bhando
Ms. Shilpi Kapoor

27.10.2021

Wednesday

Mrs. Igneet Kaur
Ms. Rajalakshmi Sundaram,
Mr. Chandra Mohan Bhando
Ms. Shilpi Kapoor

06.11.2021

Saturday

Mrs. Igneet Kaur
Ms. Rajalakshmi Sundaram,
Mr. Chandra Mohan Bhando
Ms. Shilpi Kapoor

28.02.2022

Friday

Mrs. Igneet Kaur
Ms. Rajalakshmi Sundaram,
Mr. Chandra Mohan Bhando
Ms. Shilpi Kapoor

Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee

The role of the Audit Committee emerges directly from the function of the Board of
Directors to review corporate governance, which holds the Management accountable to the
Board and the Board accountable to the stakeholders. The primary role of the Audit
Committee is to review the Company’s financial statements, internal financial controls,
reporting and audit process and their adequacy, reliability and effectiveness, vigil
mechanism, related party transactions and monitoring process for compliance with the
applicable laws. The Audit Committee also reviews the reports, observations and
presentations of the auditors and the management responses thereon.

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Pursuant to section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, Board of Directors of the Company itself

takes care of the requirement of Nomination & Remuneration Committee. i

yment Limitad
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5.no.

Date of Meeting Day Present ]

28.06.2021 Monday Mrs. Igneet Kaur
Ms. Rajalakshmi Sundaram,
Mr. Chandra Mohan Bhando

The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are as follows:-

1.

Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director and recommend to the Board of Directors a policy relating
to, the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees.
To identify persons who are qualified to become directors and persons who may be
appointed in Senior Management Position including Key Managerial Personnel in
accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board of Directors their
appointment and removal.

Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and
the Board of Directors.

To recommend to the Board of Directors, qualifications, appointment, remuneration
and removal of directors, key managerial personnel and persons in senior
management positions in accordance with the Nomination and Remuneration policy.
To carry out performance evaluation of every Director in accordance with the
Nomination and Remuneration policy.

STAKEHOLDERS COMMITTEE:

Board of Directors of the Company itself takes care of the requirement of Stakeholders

Committee.
S.no. Date of Meeting Day Present
5 13 06.11.2021 Saturday Mrs. Igneet Kaur

Ms. Rajalakshmi Sundaram),
Mr. Chandra Mohan Bhando
Ms. Shilpi Kapoor

The terms of reference of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee are as follows:-

a)

bj

c)

Consider and resolve grievances of security holders of the Company, including
complaints related to transfer of shares, non- receipt of annual report and non-
receipt of declared dividends;

Investigating complaints relating to allotment of shares, approval of transfer or
transmission of shares, debentures or any other securities; and

Carrying out any other function as may be decided by the Board or prescribed under
the Companies Act, the Listing Regulations or by any other regulatory authority.

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE:

Board of Directors of the Company itself takes care of the requirement of Risk Management

Committee. =
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S.no. Date of Meeting Present

4 06.11.2021

Day
Saturday

Mrs. Igneet Kaur
Ms. Rajalakshmi Sundaram,
Mr. Chandra Mohan Bhando
Ms. Shilpi Kapoor

The terms of reference of the Risk Management Committee are as follows:-

a) Tolay down procedures to inform Board members about the risk assessment and
minimization procedures;

b) To frame, implement and monitor the risk management plan for the Company;
¢} To monitor and review the risk management plan.
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM)

The 40™ Annual General Meeting of the Company for the F.Y. 2021-22 was held on Tuesday,
November 30, 2021 at registered office of the Company at C-12, JVTS Garden, Chhattarpur
Extension, New Delhi-110074.

AGM Year Venue Day & Date Time
40th 2021-22 | C-12, VTS Garden, Tuesday, 11:30 AM
Chhattarpur Extension, | November 30,
| New Delhi-110074. 2021
EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING (EGM)
There was three (3) Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held in the F.Y, 2021-22,
EGM Year Venue Day & Date Time
1 2021-22 | C-12, VTS Garden, | Thursday, May 02:30 PM
Chhattarpur Extension, New 06, 2021
Delhi-110074.
2. 2021-22 | C-12, VTS Garden, Friday, 11.30 AM
Chhattarpur Extension, New July 02, 2021
Delhi-110074
3. 2021-22 | C-12, VTS Garden, Friday, 01.30 PM
Chhattarpur Extension, New | December 17,
Delhi-110074 2021
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DINEEH K| EHA 55, Officea No, 207,
@( RMA & ASSOCIATES Darya Garij, New Delhi - 110002
) Chartered Accountants Maob. : 09811075094
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS E-mail . ca dksharma@gmail.com

To the Members of

SANMATI TRADING AND INVESTMENT LIMITED
(CIN-L65993DL1981PLC025518)

NEW |
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We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Sanmati Trading and
Investment Limited (“the company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows
and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone
financial statement including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects of the matter described in the ‘Emphasis of Matter' section of our report (if
any), the aforesald standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS')
specified under section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2022,
and its profit (including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting. Our responsibilities under those Standards Guidance Mote are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements .

Ke Matt

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance
in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

nformation other than the financial stateme nd auditors’ art thereon
The management and Board of Directors of the Company are is responsible for the preparation of

the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board's
Report including Annexures to Board's Report but, ot include the financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon. 7




Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also Includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ahility to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

ito ibiliti th i ial =

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: '

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain

audit evidence that is sufficient and appro, .ﬂﬁgig_tp{wlde a basis for our opinion. The risk of
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not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
gverride of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order 10 design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether @ material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in
the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.




We are independent of the Group in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements.

(8] I equi

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give
in the “Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act and Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule 2014, we
report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in
Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 Companies (Indian
Accounting Standard) Rules, 2014,

g) In our opinion, there are no adverse observations and comments on the financial
transactions of the matters which have adverse effect on the functioning of the company

f) On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors as on March 31,
2022 taken on record by the board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of sub section (2) of
section 164(2) of the Companies Act 2013.

g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements of the company and the operating effectiveness of such
gontrols, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

h) In our opinion, there are no qualifications, reservation or adverse remark relating to
maintenance of accounts and other matter connected therewith.

i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company does not have any pendipg- mggzions which would impact its financial
position LA




i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iij There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

lv) a} The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person or
entity, including foreign entities (“intermediaries”) with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other person or entity identified in any manner whatsoever by or behalf of the company
(“ultimate beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate beneficlaries.

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the company from any person or entity including foreign entities
(“Funding Parties”) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other person or entity identified
in any manner whatsoever by or behaif of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries; and

c¢) Basad on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that
representations under sub clause (a) and (b) contain any material mis-statemeant.

v) The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year.

For Dinesh K. Sharma & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Proprietor

Membership number: 089695
UDIN: 22089695BCFP]D8124

Place: New Delhi

Date; 07/09/2022



Annexure- A referred to_in Paragraph under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory

requirements” of our report of even date on the financial statements of M/s Sanmati Trading & Investment
Limited (“The Company™):

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of accounts
and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

(i)

(a) (A) whether the company is maintaining proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant
and Equipment;

(B) whether the company is maintaining proper records showing full
particulars of intangible assets;

Yes, the company has
maintained proper records
showing full particulars,
including quantitative

details and situation of
Property, Plant and
Equipment;

¥Yes, the Company has
maintained proper record
showing full particulars of
intangible assets.

(b) whether these Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically
verified by the management at reasonable intervals; whether any material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification and if so, whether the
same have been properly dealt with in the books of account

Yes, physically verified by
the management annually
which in our opinion is
reasonable having regard to
the size of the company and
the nature of its assets. No
material discrepancies were
noticed on such
verification.

( c) whether the title deeds of all the immovable properties disclosed in
the financial statements are held in the name of the company.

There is no immovable
property in the company,
therefore, the para is not
applicable.

d) Whether the Company has revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment
(including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year
and, if so, whether the revaluation is based on the valuation by a Registered
Valuer; specify the amount of change, if change is 10% or more in the
aggregate of the net carrying value of each class of Property, Plant and
Equipment or intangible assets;

The company has not
revalued its  property
(including right of use
assets) or intangible assets
during the year ended
March 31, 2022

(e) Whether any proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the
company for holding any Benami property under the "Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 and Rules made thereunder; if 'qdl;--yghether the

There is no proceeding
initiated or pending under
the 'Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988".




Company has appropriately disclosed the details in its financial statements;

(i1)

(a) whether physical verification of inventory has been conducted at
reasonable intervals by the management and whether, in the opinion of the
auditor, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management
is appropriate; whether any discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate
for each class of inventory were noticed and if so, whether they have been
properly dealt with in the books of account;

The company does not have
any inventory as it's a
NBFC Company.

(b) whether during any point of time of the year, the Company has been
sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, from
banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets;
whether the gquarterly returns or statements filed by the Company with such
banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account of

the Company. If not, give details.

There is no limits or loans
availed by the company
from any  Bank/Fl's,
therefore, the para is not
applicable

(iii)

whether during the year the company has made investments in, provided
any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of
loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
partnerships or any other parties. If so,

(a) whether during the year the company has provided loans or provided
advances in the nature of loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to
any other entity [not applicable to companies whose principal business is to
give loans), if so, indicate-

(A) the aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the
balance sheet date with respect to such loans or advances and guarantees or
security to subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates.

(B) the aggregate amount during the year, and balance outstanding at the
balance sheet date with respect to such loans or advances and guarantees or
security to parties other than subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates.

This  clause is not
applicable as co is an
NBFC co. giving loans.

(b) whether the investments made, guarantees provided, security given and
the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature
of loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the company’s
interest;

Co. has not provided any
guarantee or has given any
security or any advances in
the nature of loans. Further
loan given by the company
are not repayable on
demand.

According to the
information and
explanations given to us,
we are of the opinion that
terms relating to interest
payment is not prejudicial
to interests of the
company.

(c) in respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans whether the
schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been
stipulated and whether the repayments or receipts are regular;

According to the
information and
explanations given to us,
the stipulation of schedule
of repayment of principal
and payment of interest on
the loan grantad by the
company are properly
mentioned on the




agreement. Further
interest payment is regular.

{d) if the amount is overdue, state the total amount overdue for more than
ninety days, and whether reasonable steps have been taken by the company
for recovery of the principal and interest;

According to the
information and
explanations given to us
and based on the audit
procedures performed by
us, no amount is overdue.
Further interest payment is
regular.

(e) whether any loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has
fallen due during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans
granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties; If
50, specify the aggregate amount of such dues renewed or extended or
settled by fresh loans and the percentage of the aggregate to the total loans
or advances in the nature of loans granted during the year. [Not applicable
to companies whose principal business is to give loans];

This clause is not
applicable as the company
is an NBFC giving loans.

(f) whether the Company has granted any loans or advances in the nature of
loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period
of repayment; if so, specify the aggregate amount, percentage thereof to the
total loans granted, aggregate amount of loans granted to Promoters, related
parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013

There is no loan on

demand.

(iv) in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security whether The company has complied
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been with the provisions of
complied with, If not, provide the details thereof. section 185 and 186 of the

Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of loans granted,
investments made and
guarantee or  securities
provided as applicable.

(v) in respect of deposits accepted by the Company or amounts which are The company -has not
deemed to be deposits, whether the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of | accepted any deposits or
India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions | amounts deemed to be
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder, where deposits.
applicable, have been complied with? If not, the nature of such
contraventions be stated; If an order has been passed by Company Law
Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any
court or any other tribunal, whether the same has been complied with or
not?

(vi) whether maintenance of cost records has been specified by the Central The company 1is not
Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act and engaged in any
whether such accounts and records have been so made and maintained manufacturing activities.

(vii) (a) whether the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues | The company is regular in

including Goods and Service Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities
and if not, the extent of the arrears of outstanding statutory dues as on the
last day of the financial year concerned for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable, shall be indicated;

depositing  income  tax.
There is no any other
statutory dues payable by
the company.

(b) where statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) have not been

Nil

deposited on account of any dispute, then the amounts involved and the




forum-where dispute is pending shall be mentioned. (A mere representation
to the concerned Department shall not be treated as a dispute).

{wiii) whether any transactions not recorded in the books of account have been M.A.
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961; if so, whether the previously unrecorded
income has been properly recorded in the books of account during the year?
(ix) (a) whether the company has defaulted in repayment of loans or other The company has not
borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender? If yes, the defaulted in repayment of
period and the amount of default to be reported as per the format below: loans and borrowings or in
the payment of interest
thereon to any lender
during the year.

(b) Whether the company is a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or No

financial institution or other lender?

(c}) Whether term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans In our opinion and

were obtained; if not, the amount of loan so diverted and the purpose for According to the

which it is used may be reported information and
explanations given to us,
the company has utilised
the money obtained by way
of term loans during the
year for the purposes for
which they were obtained

(d) whether funds raised on short term basis have been utilised for long term | According to the

purposes? If yes, the nature and amount to be indicated information and
explanations given to us
and the procedures
performed by us, and on an
overall examination of the
financial statements of the
company, we report that no
funds raised on short term
basis have been used for
long term purposes by the
company.

(e) whether the Company has taken any funds from any entity or personon | No

account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint

ventures? If so, details thereof with nature of such transactions and the

amount in each case

(f) whether the Company has raised loans during the year on the pledge of No

securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies? If

so, give details thereof and also report if the company has defaulted in

repayment of such loans raised.

(x) (a) whether moneys raised by way of initial public offer or further public Mo money has been raised

offer (including debt instruments) during the year were applied for the
purposes for which those are raised. If not, the details together with delays
or default and subsequent rectification, if any, as may be applicable, be

by way of initial public
offer or further public offer
during the year.

reported; Y




(b) whether the Company has made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally
convertible) during the year and if so, whether the requirements of Section
42 and Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and
the funds raised have been used for the purposes for which the funds were
raised. If not, provide details in respect of amount involved and nature of
non-compliance

The company has not made
any preferential allotment
or private placement of
shares or debentures during
the year.

(x1) (a) whether any fraud by the company or any fraud on the Company has No
been noticed or reported during the year; If yes, the nature and the amount
involved is to be indicated;
(b} whether any report under sub-5ection (12) of Section 143 of the No
Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 with the Central
Government? :
(c) whether the auditor has considered whistle-blower complaints, if any, No complaints received
received during the year by the Company? during the year
(xii) (a) whether the Nidhi Company has complied with the Net Owned Funds to | Company is not a nidhi
Deposits in the ratio of 1:20 to meet out the liability company.
(b) whether the Nidhi Company is maintaining ten per cent unencumbered N.A.
term deposits as specified in the Nidhi Rules, 2014 to meet cut the liability;
(c) whether there has been any default in payment of interest on deposits or | N.A.
repayment thereof for any period and if so, the details thereof ?
(xiii) whether all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Yes
sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act where applicable and the details
have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as required by the
applicable accounting standards;
(xiv) (a) whether the company has an internal audit system commensurate with In our opinion and based on
the size and nature of its business? our examination, the
(b) Whether the reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit company has an internal
were considered by the statutory auditor? audit system commensurate
with the size and nature of
its business,
(xv) whether the company has entered into any non-cash transactions with No
directors or persons connected with him and if so, whether the provisions of
section 192 of Companies Act have been complied with;
(xvi) | (a) whether the company is required to be registered under section 45-1A of | The Company is registered

the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and if so, whether the registration has
been obtained.

U/s 45-1A as a Non-
banking Financial
Company with RBI and the
registration no. is 14.00484
dated 13.05.2000

{(b) whether the Company has conducted any Non-Banking Financial or

N.A.




Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration {CoR)
from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934,

(c) whether the Company is a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined
under the Regulations by the Reserve Bank of India? If so, whether it
continues to fulfil the criteria of a CIC and In case the company is an
exempted or unregistered CIC, whether it continues to fulfil such criteria

No

(d) Whether the Group has more than one CIC as part of the Group, If yes,
indicate the number of CICs which are part of the Group.

Mo

(xvii)

whether the Company has incurred cash losses in the Financial Year and in
the immediately preceding Financial year? If so, state the amount of cash
losses

No

(xviii)

whether there has been any resignation of the statutory auditors during the
year? If so, whether the auditor has taken into consideration the issues,
objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors?

Mo

(xix)

on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization
of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans, whether the auditor is of the
opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date.

There is no material
uncertainty that company is
capable of meeting its
liabilities existing at the
date of Balance sheet.

(xx)

(a) whether, in respect of other than ongoing projects, the company has
transferred unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VI to the
Companies Act within a period of six months of the expiry of the financial
year in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of
the said Act.

CSR is not applicable on
the company.

(xx1)

whether there have been any qualifications or adverse remarks by the
respective auditors in the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order (CAROD)
reports of the companies included in the consolidated financial statements?
If yes, indicate the details of the companies and the paragraph numbers of
the CARO report containing the qualifications or adverse remarks

N.A.

For and on behalf of
Dinesh K Sharma & Associates

Proprietor

M.No: 089895

UDIN: 22089695BCFPID8124
Place: New Delhi

Date: 07,/09/2022




ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatary Requirements’ section of
our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Sanmati Trading and
Investment Limited (“the Company") as of 31 March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company's policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Mote") issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material: weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the

Company. P




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of the
standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
the standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
Company's assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion to the best or our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
company has in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financlal controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
31 March, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For Dinesh K. Sharma & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm's registration nu

e -,
i 5
K=

Proprietor
M.No: 089695
UDIN: 22089695BCFPJDB124
Place: New Delhi

Date: 07/09/2022




SANMATI TRADING AND INVESTMENT LIMITED
Regd. Office: C-12, VTS Garden, Chhaltarpur Extansion, Mew Delhi-11007T4
Email: stradingandinvestmant@gmail.com
CIN-LES203DL1981PLCO2E518

Balance shest as at 31st March, 2022
{smount Rs. In Hundrad)

. s At A ot
Particulars Note No. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

ASSETS

1, Financial Assets

Cash and Cash equivalents 3 10,763.11 3398367
Bank balances othar than Cash and Cash equivatents - -
Tradia receivables 4 508 364,82 111 681547
Loans & Advances L] 460146922 4.342,82534
Investmants & 1,457.873.00 1,452 264,94
Qtiher Financial Assels . 2
Total Anancial Assets 6,579,570.15 5,945 868.42
2. Non-financial Assels -
Currant Assels (Nel) 7 . 1,340.00
Deferrad tax assels (Net) 8 500407 493425
Property, plant and aquipmsant 2 16604 30.65
Othver Nonfinancial Assets i0 48,946.18 10,882.08
Total Mon- financial Asssts 52,116.29 17.,213.98
Total Assels 6,631,686.44 5,663,883.39
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
3, Fingncial llabilities
Trade payablas
Aolat putstanding dues of micro enterprnses oand small anlerprises 11 - i
- total gutstanding dues of creditors olher then micrd & small anterprises 380,133.02 95 564.29
Other Financial Liabilitwes 12 4,483 500,00 4,476,400.00
Total Finengial lakilives 4,833,633.02 4,571.884.29
4. Non-Financial liabilities -
Current liabslites (Net) 13 403,370.04 9.016.87
Defaned Lax linbiues (Nat) - .
Provisions 14 2788810 28,227.32
Total Nan-Financial Habiiues 43125614 35,244.19
5. EQUITY 3
a) Equity Share capital 15 A4, 750,00 44, 780,00
b Cthar equity i6 1,322.047 28 131192481
Total Equity 1,3868,797.28 1,356,674.81
Total Equity and liabilitias 6,531, 68844 5,083 88338
Significant Accounting Pollcies & Accompanylng Notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements
As par our report of aven data atlached
For Dinesh K. Sharma & Assoclates For Sanmati Trading and Investment Limiled
Charisred Accountpats ———n. =
Firm Mo- N-1 : '? \ L \_ I-"f'—%/’—
i 3 ) : 1 =
H BJ f
Dinagh Kr. f i Wi lipi Kapoor lakghmi Sundaram
Propristor | 07 o Wnole Time Director ~ Director
Membarship No.£ 2l _':":.. e DIN KO.-085804568 DIN MO-0044T 484
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SANMATI TRADING AND INVESTMENT LIMITED
Fegd, Office: C-12, VTS Garden, Chhattarpur Extansion, New Delhi-110074

Email: stradingendinvestment@gmail.com
CIN-LES223DL1881PLCO25518

Statamant of Profit end Lose for the Year Ended 31st March, 2022

{Amount Ra. I Hundred)

Far the Year Ended Far the Year Ended
PR faia 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Incame:
Revanue From Opsrations 17 405 460,36 12568227
Othet Incoma 18 - 3,720.85
Tolal Income 405,460.36 129,660.12
Expanses:

Changes in Invantores of Slockdr-Trads s -
Employes Banelits Expanse 18 8.537.00 5,580.00
Deprecialion -] 232,11 -
Other Expansas 20 38807003 10358022

Total Expansas 383,720.04 109,170.22
Prafit/ (Loss) before tax and sxcaptional ltems 11,731.32 20,489.91
Less: Exceptional ltems 5 =
Profity [Loss) before tax 1173132 20,480.81
Tax expanss:
(1) Current Tax 2.907.28 4,231.39
(2) Defarrad Tax (40 82) 338
[3) Income lax for earliar yaar 189511
Prefit/{Loss) efter Tax 10.788.88 1625516
Other Comprahensiva incama
(A} Othar comprehensive income to be reclassifed to prolit or loes in subsequent
periods
(i) Met gain/(loss) on sbova . =
{1} Tax effect on above - -
(B) Othar comprehansive income not to be reciassifed to profit or loss in
subssguent pericds:
{1} Met gain/{loss) on above - =
() Tax effect on abowa - -
Total Comprehensive incame for the period (Comprising Profit and Other
Comprahensive Income for the period) 10,768.98 15,255 18
Eamings per Equity Share (Face Value of As. 10 each) 24
-Basic 241 3.63
Diluted 2.41 3.63

Significant Accounting Policies & Accompanying Notes farm an intagral part of the Financial Statemants

As per our report of even dale atlached
Far Dinash K. Sharma J-As:

Proprietor | NOpo
Membership No.-DE5EE

Placa: New Dainl
Dz OF /0972022

Far Sanmat| Trading and Investment Limited

o

e

Shilgl Kapoar
‘Whole Tima Direclor
DIN RO.-0B280456

(|57
slakshmi Sundaram

Director
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SANMATI TRADING AND INVESTMENT LIMITED
Regd. Office: C-12, VTS Garden, Chhattarpur Extension, New Delhl-110074
Email: stradingandinvestment@gmall.com

CIN-LEE293DL1981PLC025518

Cash Flow Statemant for the Year Ended 31st March, 2022

{Amount Rs. In Hundred)

CULARS For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
PRI 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
A Cesh Flow from Oparating Activities :

Met Profit before tax and exlrasedinary items 11,731.32 20,489.91
Deprecistion 23211 -
Operating Profit befors Working Capitsl Changes 11,883.43 2,048,990.70
Movemants in Working Capitsl :

Incresse/{Decranse) in Trade Payables 254 368.73 50,091.18
Inereasey/{Decrasss)in Other financial liabiiles 40148317 2,268,095.78
Decregsa/{Increass in Trade Receivables (387.749.35) {109,182.92)
Decresssf{Inoresss) in Loans end Advances (258,843 4B) (2,243.685.34)
Decraass/(Incrassa) in othar cuiient sassts |28.B35.83) B24.31
Cush ganerated from opevations/{Used in) Operations {17,234.83) 113,347.08)
Direct Laxes pald (Net of refunds) {5.880.17) (2,697.14)
MNet Cash from operating activitias [23,125.00) (16,044.22)
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Puschaee of Fusd Asaels (387.50)

Changes in Mon-Cuirant Investments 1,291.94
Met Cash usad in InvesUng sctivities o444

[+8 Cash Flow from Financing Activities S z

Net Cash used (n Finanging Activities =
Net incresse/{decresse) in Cash or Cash Equivalens [A+B+C) (22,200.58) (16,044.22)
Cesh and Cash Equivalents es at {Opening Balanoa) 32083.67 49,007.88
Cash gnd Cash Equivalants as ot (Closing Balance) 10,763.11 32,963.87

Far the Year Ended Far the Yesar Endad

COMPOMENTS OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT 24.03.2022 2103 2021

Lagh & Cash Eguivalents
Bank Balance

- On Currant Account 5,114.15 3107581

Cash in hand 564896 1,887.88

Total 10,783.11 32,963.67
Note
L Tha above Cssh Flow Stalemant has been prepared under the *Inditect Method® es prescribed undsr Indlan Azcounting Standard 7 nolified In
Sestion 133 of the Compankes Act. 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2004,
2. Figures in brackel indscale cash ulgo.
3 Previous yaars figures have been regroupsd/ recasted whersvar nacelsany.

As par our report of even date allached
For Dinesh K. B-HIITI\I &J.n.quulu

. » W £
Propristor O

Membership No0S2E35

Piaca: Naw Delhi
Date: OT/09/2022

For Sanmati Trading and Investment Limilad

A
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Whiole Time Dirsctor
DiN NO.-D8280455
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SANMATI TRADING AND INVESTMENT LIMITED
Regd. Office: C-12, JVTS Garden, Chhattarpur Extension, New Delhi-110074
Email: stradingandinvestment@gmail.com
CIN-L65993DL1981PLC025518

i

1.1

1.2

(All amounts are in ‘00 (Rs.), unless otherwise specified)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ending 31st March, 2022

OVERVIEW
Corporate |nformation

Sanmati Trading & Investment Ltd. is a listed company domiciled in India and Listed on
Calcutta Stock Exchange and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956
as at 034 February, 1981. The main object of the company is to carry on the business of
NBFC. The registered office of the company is situated at C-12, JVTS Garden, Chhattarpur
Extension, New Delhi-110074.

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act") read
together with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from
time to time, other relevant provisions of the Act and the RBI guidelines/ regulations to the
extent applicable on an accrual basis.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees except when otherwise indicated.

The financial statements are prepared on the historical cost convention and in accordance
with the generally accepted accounting principles, except for fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI) instruments, derivative financial instruments and other
financial instruments held for trading, all of which have been measured at fair value.

Accounting polices unless specified otherwise are consistent and in consonance with
generally accepted accounting principles.

S ACCOUN PO

A. Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities, at the end of the reporting year. Although these estimates are based on the
management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods. Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to the accounting estimates
are recognized in the period in which the estimates are known or materialized.

ganmati Trading & Investment Limited
[ g .r'i:-. /’(l

— :
DirectoriActh, Signatory

Sanmati Trading & Investment Limitad

J‘%\f DirectorfAuth. Signatory



B. Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

PPE are stated at cost (including incidental expenses) less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price (excluding tax credits
availed, if any) and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for
its intended use. Subsequent expenditure related to PPE is capitalized only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the Company
and the cost of item can be measured reliably. Other repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed off as and when incurred,

An item of PPE and any significant part initially recognized Is derecognized upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of
profit and loss when the asset is derecognized. Fixed assets are stated at cost of
acquisition inclusive of duties, taxes, incidental expenses and erection expenses.

C. ion m o

Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is provided on straight-line method as per the
useful life prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.

Al fixed assets individually costing 5,000/- or less are fully depreciated in the year of
purchase. Depreciation on additions to fixed assets is provided on a pro-rata basis from
the date the asset is available for use. Depreciation on sale / derecognition of fixed
assets is provided for up to the date of sale / derecognition, as the case may be. The
residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed at each financial year-end and changes (if any) are then treated
as changes in accounting estimates.

D. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent comprises cash / stamp on hand, demand deposits and time

deposits with original maturity of less than three months from the date of acquisition,
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible in the known amounts of cash and
which

are subject to insignificant risk of change in value, debit balance in cash credit account.

Time deposits held with bank, with original maturity of more than three months but less
than twelve months is a part of bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flow, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash
at banks and on hand and short-term deposits, as defined above.

E. Investments
Non-Current Investments have been valued on cost basis.

Sanmati Trading & Investment Limited

Sanmati Trading & Investment Limited

Direclor{Auth. Signatory DirectoriAuth. Signatory
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F.

Taxes

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax.

a) Current tax

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the taxation authorities in accordance with Income tax Act, 1961, Income
Computation and Disclosure Standards and other applicable tax laws. The tax rates and
tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively

enacted, at the reporting date.

b) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, on timing differences,
representing the difference between the taxable income/(loss) that originated in ohe
period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods, Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are measured using tax rules and tax laws that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets viz. unabsorbed
depreciation and carry forward losses are recognized if there Is virtual certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets
can be realized.

R nt fits:

Since there is no policy of the Company regarding retirement benefits, therefore Company
has not made any provision on account of Gratuity and encashment of leave as per the
revised AS-15 as informed by the Management.

Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss)after tax (including the

post-tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing
the profit/(loss) after tax (including the post-tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as
adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income relating to the
dilutive potential equity shares, by the welghted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of
equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential
equity shares.

Leases
Operating Lease
Lease payments shall be recognized as an expense on straight line basis or another

systematic basis.

Cash Flow Statements
Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with “indirect method” for operating

activities and “direct method” for investing and financing activities.

Sanmati Tracing & Invesztment Limited
Sanmati Tradmg.&_in'w'es:mant Limited (] <

J%mt&n’h‘.h. Signatary



K. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event and it is probable that an putflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable

estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

financial statements.

a.) Contingent liability is disclosed in case of -

< A present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation.

% A present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is

possible.

The Cumpany does nnt remgnise a cnntmgent liat:fillt_',,r but discloses its existence in the

% A possible obligation arising from past events, unless the probability of outflow

of resources s remote.

Contingent liabilities are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

b.) Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements.

c.) Commitments are future liabilities for contractual expenditure and Is disclosed in

case of -

& Estimated number of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and

not provided for,;

& Other non-cancellable commitments, if any, to the extent they are considered
material and relevant in the opinion of management.

OTHER NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

A, Payment to Auditors: -

Auditor's Remunerations: (Amount in Rs.)
Particular FY 202122 FY 2020-21
- Statutory Audit Fees 75,000 50,000.00
- Additional payment of 25,000
Statutory Audit Fees for the
last year
Add: CGST 5,000 4,500
Add: SGST 9,000 4,500
Total (A) 1,18,000 59,000
Particular FY 202122 FY 2020-21
- Secretarial Audit Fees paid for 8,500
the last year
Add: CGST -
Add: SGST - -
Total (B) 8,500 -
Grand Total (A + B) 1,26,500 59,000

Sanmati Traci gﬂ&

e A
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B. There is no party identified on the basis of information available with the company under
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act). Therefore,
Disclosures as per Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act
(MSMED Act), 2006 is NIL.

Signature to Note 1 to 34 of these financial statements
As per our Report of Even Date Attached

For Dinesh K. Sharma & Associates For Sanmati Trading & Investment Limited
Chartered Accountants
Firm Nc— N-iiiiE

Dinesh-KSharma Shilpi Kapoor alakshml Sundsaram
Proprietor R Whole Time Director Director
Membership No. 089695 DIN NO.- 08980456 DIN NO.-00447484

Place: New Delhi
Date: 07/09/2022



SANMAT! TRADING AND INVESTMENT LIMITED
Mates to the Ind AS Financial Stalements as at 318t March, 2022

Sanmati Trading & Investment Limited

o
ﬂ%rmm Signatory

3 CASH & BANK BALANCES s o
Ninay® 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Cash & Cash Equivalents :
Banks Balance
-n Current Account 5.114.15 31.075.81
Cash In Hand 564896 1,887.85
Total 10,763.11 32,964.00
A= ol #g at
Note: 4 TRADE RECEIVABLES 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Trade receivebies B0G, 354 B2 11181547
Tolal 509,364.82 111,615.47
Partigulars Outstanding for following periods from dus date of Payments As at March 31,
Less than & months | & Months - 1 Year |1-2 Years 2-3 Years|More than 3 2022 (R}
Years
1} Undizputed Trads receivabies - considersd good 417,363.87 92,000.95 . - - 509, 384 B2
iy Undisputed Trade receivables - congidered doublful - - - - . -
i) Disputed Trage receivahles --:nmi:lerud_ﬂl - -
(i) Dasputed Trade recsivabies - doubtiul - - -
Les : Provison for Doubitful debls . - = . - 4
Total 41736387 92,000.85 - - - 508,364.82
Particulars. Outstanding for folluwing perieds from dua date of Payments As &t March 31,
Lgss than 6 months | B Months - 1 Year |1-2 Years 2.3 Yegrs|Mora than 3 2021 (Rs.)
‘Years
1) Undispuled Trade receivables - considerad good 111,615.47 111 6158.47
i} Undisputed Trade receivables - considared doubtful . : -
iii) Dilspuled Trade recalvalles - tongademd good - - -
{lv] Disputed Trade receivabies - doubtful - - - - -
Lees - Provision for Doublful debls - - -
Total 11181547 - - - - 111,615.47
: As ot Ag at
Mote:5 LOAMS & ADVANCES 31.03.2022 31032021
Unsscurad, Considered Good
Loans & Advancey 1o compenies (ICDE) 2.387,500.00 3,106.850.00
Loans & Advances to olher than companies 1,248,108.22 1.186965.34
Loan to Othérs 985 5000 50,000,00
Tatal 4,601,469.22 4,342 B25.34
] A5 at As Bt
Wote 8 INVEBTMENTS 31.03.2022 31002021
Investmant in unquolad shares 1,400,000.00 1.400.870.30
Investmant in LLP 57.973.00 58,394, 64
Tolal 1,457.973.00 1,459 264 84
] ks at As gt
Mote : 7 CURRENT ASSETS (net) 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
|Unsecured, considared good unless otherwise slsted)
Secutity Deposit fof Rent = 1,340
Total - 1.340

Sanmati Trading & Investmant Limitad

At

DirectorAuth, Sighat
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SANMATI TRADING AND INVESTMENT LIMITED
Notes to the Ind AS Financial Statements as at 31st March, 2022

.Note : B Property, Plant and Equipment

Assets under active use
{Amount Rs. In Hundred)

Particulars Inverter Battery Laptop Total
Gross carrying value s at 31 March, 2021 485.00 128.00 - 613.00
Additions - . 387.50 387.50
Disposals/Adjustments . - - -
Gross carmying value as at 31 March, 2022 485.00 128.00 368750 880.50
Depreciation & Impairmant
Accumulated depreciation as at 31 March, 2021 460.75 12180 - 582.35
Depreciation charge for the year - - 23211 23211
Disposals al_ - - %
Accumulated depreciation as at 31 March, 2022 4B0.75 12160 23211 Bi4.48
Met book value
At 31 March, 2022 2425 B.40 13538 166.04
At 31 March, 2021 24,25 B.40 . 30,65

: Sanmati Trading & Investment Limitad
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SANMATI TRADING AND INVESTMENT LIMITED

hotes to the Ind AS Financial Statemants a5 at Aist March, 2022

As at] Ag at
Mote : B DEFERRED TAX 31.08.2022 31032021
Defarrad Tax Aaset/|Liability)
Opaning Balance 495424 4,957,860
Timing Differance due 1o Deprecialion and amortisation 49.82 {3.36)
Total 5,004.06 4,054
: As at A at]
Mote 10 OTHER NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS 31.03.2022 21,03.2021
Income Tax Refundable 813394 813391
Input Tax Gredit - GST 23950 45.00
Prepald Expenyas 23.03 -
105 Deducted AY 2021-22 271047 2.T10.47
TOS Deducted AY 2022-23 32,689.57 -
Salf Assessmant Tax AY 2021-22 3,180.00
Tolal 46.946.1B 10,888.08
- As at Ag &t
Note:11 TRADE PAVABLES 3103.2022 31.03.2021
Inlersst Payable 350,132.02 85,564.29
Total 350,133.02 o5 584,29
¥ As at A5 at
Mote : 12 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 24.03.2022 31032021
From Company (1C0) 4,483 500.00 3.378.400.00
Unsscured Compulsorily Convertitle Debanlures [UCCDe) - Coupon rate 0.01% ** . 1,100,000.00
Total 4.483,500.00 4,478,400.00

Pleaze refer to Nate 124 for disglosuras regarding dues 1o MSME

w# These 1,10,00,000 nos. of D.O1% Unsacured Comipulsorily
2022 on 18th December, 2021 85 gpproved by the shamsholders

Convertible Debantures (UCCDs) are bought back,/pakd off during the FY 2021-
in thair extra-crdinary general mesting vide fesodution dated 1Tth December,

2021
] As at As gt
Mote @ 13 CURRENT LIABILITIES 31032022 31.03.2001
Payable to employess B10.00 340,00
Audit Fees payable BE5.00 26000
Business Advances 368,000.00 -
Expense Payable 59.00 1,020.50
Statutory Dues
- GST Fayable = v
- TDS Payable 33816804 7.088.37
Total (A+B) 403,370.04 9,018.87
i As at Az at
Nota: 14 PROVISIONS 31.03,2022 31.03.2021
Provision against Siandard Asssts @ D.25% 22.842.54 2198593
Provision Tar Income Tax 5.243.58 4,231 39
Total (A+B) 27,886.10 26,227.32
ant Limiied
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SANMATI TRADING AND INVESTMENT LIMITED
hotes to the Ind AS Financlal Statements 88 at 318t March, 2022

=) Note : 124 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
The informalion regarding duss ta Micrs and Small Enterprises a8 requlred under Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Developmant {MSMED}ACL
2008 a5 on 31st March 2021 Is fumished below:
[Amount Rs. In Hundred)

Particulars As Bt As Bt
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

(] The principal and Lhe interest dus thereon ramaining unpaid as at 31st March

Princigal -

Interest

(i) The Interest paid by the Company slong wilh the amaunt of the peyment made
beyond the sppointed day dufing Uhe yoar gnding 318t March:

Principal

Inlsrest - =

{]  |Interest due and paysbis for the period of detay (which have besn paid but %
beyond the appoint=d day during the year) but without adding the inlerest
spacified under the At

(i) [Interest gecreed and remaining unpaid at the end af the year anding 3151 Margh. . -

vl Jnlarest ramaining due and payable even in he succesding years, until such date -
when the inlerast duss as above are sctually paid to the small enterprise, Tor the
purposs of disallowancs a3 8 daductile expandiure under section 23 of MSMED
At

i} The Infarmatlon has been gven in respact of such suppliers/ sandce providers to the estent thay could be idantified as Migra & Small Enterprises
an the basis of information svailable with the Company and hava been relisd upon by the Auditors.

., Sanmati Trading & Investment Limited
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SANMATI TRADING AND INVESTMENT LIMITED
MNotes to the Ind AS Financial Statements as at 31st March, 2022

{Amount Rs. In Hundred)

Note ; 15
As at Az at
TUNEIN _ 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Equity Shares
Authorised
500 000 (P.Y. 5,00 000) aquity shanes of As. 10/- each 50,000 50,000
50,000 50,000
Issued, Subscribad & Paid Ug
4,47 500 (PY, 4,47 500) equity shares of Rs, 10/~ each fully pald up 44,750 44,750
Total 44,750 44,750
Reconciliation of shares oulstanding at the beginning & ot the end of the reparting ysar (Amount Rs. In Hundred)
AE at As al
E Sh Nos.
quity Shares 31.03.2022 Nos, 31032021
At the beginning of the year 447 500 44,750 447 500 44,750
lezued during the year . ¢ a :
Dulsianding at the and of the yoar 44T 800 44,750 447 500 44 750
Total 447 8500 44,750 447,500 44,750

The company has only ong cless of equity shares having a par value of 10/~ per share, Each holder of equity shares is entitled to ona vote per share;
The holders of Equity shares are entltled to receive dividends as deciared from time to time. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors Is
subdect w the spproval of the sharehsiders In the ansuing Annual genegral Meeting excapl in the cesa of Interim dividend. In the evant of liquidation
of the company, the holders of squity shares will be enfitled to receive remaining aassts of the company, after distribution of all preferantial

amaounts

* The company does nol have any Holding Company, ultimale Holding Company or Subsidiary Company,

Details of Shareholders holding mare than 5% Shares in the Company
As at As at
Particulars HNes. 31.03.2022 Nos. 31.03.2021
% Holding in tha class % Holding In the class
Equity Shares of 10/- Each
Rajalakshmi Sunderam 159,400 35.83% 188,400 35.62%
Sumatl Jain 105,895 23.66% 106,896 23 6E%
Shares hald by promoters as on March 31, 2022
Pramotar Nama Ne. of shares % of holding % change during the
year
Rajalarshmi Sundaram 158400 35.62%
Sumiali Jain 105896 23.88%

Mo Shares have besn reserved for lssue under options and conliscts/commitmeants for the sale of Shares? disinvesimant 8% at the Balapos Sheal

+ Faor the perlod of five years immediately preceding the dete as at the Balance Sheet is prepared ;

i) Mo Shares have been alloted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares.
ii} No Shares has been bought back by the company.

Sanmati Trading & Investment Limited

rvastment Limited | - %
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BANMATI TRADING AND INVESTMENT LIMITED

Wotes to the Ind AS Financial Statements as st 31st March, 20232
{Amount Rs, In Hundrad)

Mote : 16 OTHER EQUITY As at As 8t
21.03.2022 31.03.2021
RBI Reserve Fund 10,602.26 B.448.48
Capilal Reserve 20,801 39 2089139
Fetaingd Earnings 12aD,553.63 1,282 58506
Equity Instruments through Other Comprahensive Income . .
Other llams through Other Comprahaneive Incorms = =
Total 1,322.047.28 1311.924.91

ganmati Trading & investment Limited
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SANMAT| TRADING AND INVESTMENT LIMITED

potes to the ind AS Finangial Statements For the Year Ended 31st March, 2022

{&mount Rs. In Hundrad)

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Mote : 17 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 31.03.2022 21,03.2021
Interast Income 405 46036 11888227
Piolessional Feas / Consultancy Fees = o,000.00
Teotal A06,460.36 125.869.27
{Amaunt As. in Hundrad)
. For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Motas 8 CTHER NCOME 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Interast received on Fued Deposil 2 3,790.85
Tatal 3,790.85
{Amount Rs. In Hundred)
2 For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Mots : 18 EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS EXPENSE 31 0332022 31.03.2021
Sglary, Bonus & Allowances 4,262.00 4,080.00
Whala-time Direclor's Remunaralion 2,275.00 1,500.00
Taotal 8,537.00 5,580.00

Sanmati Trading & Investment Linmis
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SANMATI TRADING AND INVESTMENT LIMITED

Motes to the Ind AS Financial Stslements For the Year Ended A1st March, 2022

{Amount Re, In Hundred)

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Note : 20 OTHER EXPENSES 31?0‘;2:15: 31.03.2021
Annual Fees and Subseriplion 68157 TiT.T4
Listing and other fees - 1,082,00
Legal and Professional Charges 2.736.50 1,225.50
Website Maintenancs Expenses 41,42 2500
Telephaona and Internst Charges 28.70 -
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 32284 27850
Audit Feas 1,285.00 550,00
Bank Charges T.87 2622
intarest Expanses on LOan 363,388.45 80,367.81
Interest on kale paymant of TDS 5837 148.87
imlerast gn lata flling of GST relum - 4.40
Intarest on listing fees - 5310
Im=rest on lste payment of Income Lax 30873
Rales & Taues - BO.00
Rent Expansas 6,750.00 B 280,55
Fostags, Courier & Slamps 1.00 700
Misc. Expanses 12.00 =
Repalr & Maintenanca Expanses 29524 -
Electricity Expanaes 479.60 £08.90
Leas of LLP 42154 -
Less on Shares B70.30
Ao Foes 24500 -
Software Purchased 18500 i
Advertisament Expanses 32628
AMGC - Lapiop 647 S
Bad Deibt 2,500.00
Demat Charges 1003
Inlerest Due on UCCDs BOZ44
Printing & Stationasy Expansas 2.60 .

Total 366,550.93 103,690.22
- i\t
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SANMATI TRADING AND INVESTMENT LIMITED

- Noles to the Ind AS Fingnciai Slatemeants For the Year

" NOTE 21
T Interest Risk

There is no Interest fisk ralaled 10 COMPany's financial liabiity

b Credit Risk

Credit rigk refars to & rish hat the counlerparty

¢ Liquidity Risk

d Contractual maturilies of Financial Liabilities

Ended 31st March, 2022

will datault on its contractual obllgstions resulting in financial

Liguidity risk is the risk that the company May enegunler difficulties in mesting its abligation gasaciated with

A5 @t 31.03.2032 {Amount Rs. In Hundred) *
Contractual Maturities of Less than 3 3 months to | 8 manths to Between 1 | Belween 2 More than B Total
Financial Habilives manths & months 1ysar and 2 years | &nd 5 years yE&rs
| Trade Payabas I
L COitvar Financial Liabdiles - - . x z =
A Tolal Financial liabilives - - B F & -
As at 31.03.2021 {smount Rs. In Hundrad)
Contractual Maturities of Less than 3 Jmonths to | & manths to| Betwsen 1 | Betwean 2 | Marethan 5 Total
Financial liabllites monihs & monina 1 year gnd 2 years | and 5 years YOArs
| Trade Payables —Hil—
i Cither Financaal Lisbilues 110,000,000 = | - - 110,000,000
A Total Financial liabilities 110,000,000 - - | - B 110,000,000
i o i Trading & Investment Limitsd
Sanmati Trading & Investment Limited Sanmati Tracing & I L
=
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SANMATI TRADING AMD INVESTMENT LIMITED
Notes to the Ind AS Financial giglaments For the Yaar Ended 31st March, 2022

MOTE 22: Related parties and thelr Relationship in copliance with Ind AS 24
A} Key Managarial Parsonnel:
1 s Rajslwomi Sundarum, Promoier Ditrecior
2

M. Chandra Mohan Bhando, Director
3 Ms Shilpi Kapoor (Cessation fiom the post of Chief Financial Ciificer on 286/2021 and Appointed as Whole-time Director

w.e.F 28062021 )
4 Ms. Anmisha Thakor (Appointed a3 Chief Financial Officer w.e.f 281062021)

5 s Mamia Jaogid, Company Secretary

8] Entarprise over which Key Managsrial Personnal have significent influance.
1 Ashwa Viniyog Pyt Ltd
2 Gimaj Fnlerprises — LLF

) Aaelatives of Kay Managerial Personnak
1 Ms Sumati Jain

O) Transaclion with Relsted Pariias above during tha year. {Amount Rs. in Hundred)
Mature of Transaclion Other Related Partias Key Management Personnel
Particulars Cutrentyear | Previousysar | Curientyear | Previous year
Transaction during the year

RP1  |Sumati Jain
1 |Advanoe Refunded bagk - 10,000.00 -

RP2  Rajslakshmi Sundaram

1 |Amount paid - - 250000 -
2 |Amount received . . 2,500.00 1,000.00

RP3  Shilpi Kepoof

1 |Remunaration = 52200 2,160.00
2 |Daectors Remunadslion - . 2,275.00 -
RPA  Mamia Jangid
1 |Remuneralion [ - | -] 1.820.00] 320.00
RAP4  Aamisha Thakur
1 |Remuneration [ -] - | 1,820.00|
RP5_ |Ashwa Viniyog Private Limited
1 |Interest receivsbie £9,651.59 | 557585 | -] -
RPG |Girra) Enterprises - LLP
1 |Parinet's Capital a/c - Adlustmant {160.61) . - -
3 |Partnars Gurrent 8/ - Leas for the year {261.03} - T =
Balance Recelvable 8t the year end
1 |Sumatl Jain - - - 4
2 |Rajalakshmi Sundaram - - G
3 |Ashwa Vinlyog Private Limited 1,021,097.44 98143585 - -
L] -
Partner's Capial 8/c-31/03/2033 2 500.00 2.660.81 - -
Partners Current a3 -31,/03/2022 55.473.00 55,734,03 = -

NOTE 23: As Per Ind AS 37 - Piovisions, Conlingent Liabiities and Contingent hgsets |

{Amaunt Rs. In Hundred

a) Movement of Provision Slandard Assst Sub Standard | Doubtful Assst
Agasl
Carrying amount &5 an 31032021 2192593
Agditional Provision during the year B46.61 . -
7264254 . -

Amount ﬂwﬂmlnﬂ e PGS - - .
Carrying amount 85 on 31.03.2032 22,642.54 -

b} Contingent Lisbilities N

|ﬂ > ok
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SANMATI TRADING AND INVESTMENT LIMITED
Notes to the [ng AS Financial Statemants For the Year Ended 31st March, 2022

WKOTE 24 : BASIC/ DILUTED EARMINGS PER SHARE
{Amaount Rs. In Hund!

"]
Particutars For the Year | Forthe Year
Ended Endad
31.03.2022 31032021
I Frofl/Lass atiibulable 1o equity Sharehalders 10,768.98 1B,255.16
B hverage Mo of Equity Shares putslanding during Uhe yaar 4475 4,475
G average No. of dituted Equity Shares outstanding during 44TS 4,475
L year
Boeic Eamings Per Shares(A/B) {in Rupees) 241 3.63
Diluied Earmings Per SharssiA/(B+CH (in Rupees) 241 363
HOTE 25
Specisl Resaive has been created as par the provisions af Seclion 45{1C) under directions of the Resene Ban# of india.
NOTE 28
Figuses for previous yar have bean regrouped and/or recastad wharewst considered necessary.
MOTE 27
Capital & other cammitmenis
Thare ars no capital snd olnat commitments in the current and previous financial ysar,
NOTE 2B
In tha opknlon of boand Current Assets, Loans and Advances are staled st thelr realizabla value in the erdinery course af
business. Balance of sorme of the currant sasals are subject o ponfirmation.
NOTE 28

|mpact of Changes In Ascounting Policies
Impact of Changes in Accounting Podicies during FY 2020-21 is Rs. NIL {Rs. NIL)

NOTE 30

Oparating Cycle
e par Lhe requirameant of Schedule Il @ the Companies Act, 2013, the Cpeating Cycle has been detarmined 8512 manths.

Note 31
Tha Company has snalyssd jndications of {mpairment of Esasis. On the besis of sssessmant af internal and extarnal Factors, it has
nat found indications of Imp-lnnlntufmmmmd hance, no provesion is ponsldered nacessary.

Mote 32

Operating Leass Disciosure:

The Company has taken premisas on operating lesss and the fental expansas Tor the year gnded 31 March, 2022 I8 Rs. 6,75,000/~
{31 March, 2021 Fs.B.36,955/). Such lepse ggreemant has pesn ended on 31 December, 2021.

Mots 33

The extent to which the COVID 18 pandamic, including tha curment “second wave" will impact the Company's future results will
depend on ecOnomic situation, which |s highly unpradictable-The Company is wel| capllatissd and has malntained adequats liquidity.
The Compsany did nat opt for maratariem from its lenders and serviced its financial obligations in a imely mannar. Fuithas, thera Is no
material impact on inemnal financkal contrels of the comparry. The Compary will continue to closely monilor any matedial changas 1

future economis conditions.

;astmant Limiied ganmall Trading & Jrvesiime




SANMATI TRADING AND INVESTMENT LIMITED

Notes to the Ind AS Financial Statem

anits For the Year Ended 31st March, 2022

Note 34 Ratios
8. Na. Particulars Numerator Danomingtor 2021-2032 2020-21 Variance
12} |Current Ratio’ Currant sasets Currant liphillles 0.690 1.385 51%
(o) | Debt Eguity Ratio® Total Dabt cnaraholder's Equity 3280 3,300 1%
(o) |Debt Service Coverage Profit aftar lax plus Finande Dbt Sarvioe 0.030 0180 B3I%
Ratio® Cost plus Depreciation
[d) |Return Equity Ratio®  |Piofits aftarismes Average Shareholders 0.008 Q0120 34
Equity
@ [Trade Payable Turnover Purchases of stock-in-trade of |[Averags Trade Payables 1767 0047 3EETH
Ratio® and other sxpanies
i |Net Profit Ratio® Frofits aftar jaes Total Incama 0.027 0.125 T9%
() |Returnon Caphtal Earning before interest and Capital Employed 0.085 0.048 243%
Employed Lases
Explanation for change in the ratio by more than 25% as compared to preceding year
1.  Decrease In currnet ratio is due to Increase In current Habilities at the year end
- NA
3. Increase in Debt Service Coverage Ratio Is due to increase in inance cost
4  Decreass in Return Equity Ratio s due to decrease in profit after tax.
&.  [ncrease In Trade Payable Tunover Ratio iy dus to fncreasse In expenses during the current finanicial year.

Ta

For Dinesh K. Sharms & Assoc
Chartaned M;ggﬁt-m- s
Firm M- h}.;f g

‘Prwrlﬂér\"'ﬁ.:zﬂ' At
Mambership No. DHSE2S

Place: Mew Dalni
Dala: O7/09/2022

Decrease In Net Profit Ratio ts dee to IncTense
Increass in Rerturn on capital employed Ratio is due

{n expenses of the company during the cufrent financial year,
ta inerease in profit before interest and tax,

For Sanmati Trading and Investmant Limitad
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